Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MARCH 8, 2012

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE

_ © SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 WITH THE KENTUCKY

TRANSPORTATION  CABINET FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF ISAACMURPHY MEMORIAL GARDEN

On February 11, 2010 (Ordinance No. 25-2010), the Urban County Council authorized
acceptance of state funds in the amount of $177,350 from the Kentucky Transportation
Cabinet (KYTC) for the construction of infrastructure improvements for the Isaac Murphy
Memorial Garden near Midland Avenue and Third Street.

KYTC has offered the LFUCG Supplemental Agreement No. 1 which will allow the
LFUCG to use $117,902.25 mn grant funds as march for the Legacy Trail Enhancements
Project, a federally funded project from the Federal Highway Administration under the
Transportation, Community, and System Preservation Program (TCSP),

Council authorization 1o approve execution of the Supplemental Agreement No. 1 with the
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for the Isaac Murphy Memorial Garden project is hereby
requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director * J

Xc: Richard Moloney, Chief Administrative Officer
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